

Tuolumne County
Administration Center
2 South Green Street
Sonora, CA 95370

Phone: (209) 533-5521
Fax: (209) 533-6549



Heather Ryan
Executive Assistant/Deputy Clerk
of the Board of Supervisors

**BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF TUOLUMNE**

Michael Holland, *First District*
Stephen A. Grier, *Fourth District*

Ryan Campbell, *Second District*

Daniel Anaiah Kirk, *Third District*
Jaron E. Brandon, *Fifth District*

January 17, 2025

To: Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) Agenda Subscribers

From: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors Office

Subject: Transfer of LAFCo Administrative Support to the City of Sonora

As of January 01, 2025, the County of Tuolumne is no longer responsible for providing administrative staff support to the Tuolumne County Local Agency Formation Commission.

The City of Sonora will provide emergency transitional administrative support staff, meeting space, technological assistance, and supplies to the LAFCo Commission beginning on January 1, 2025. This arrangement will remain in effect until the Commission secures independent services or an alternative agreement is reached. This will be the final communication to the county's list of LAFCo agenda subscribers as County Staff will no longer be responsible for drafting, distributing, or hosting LAFCo meetings.

To ensure you continue receiving LAFCo agendas, we are collaborating with the City of Sonora to provide the following options for accessing them:

1. **Download Online:** Visit the new LAFCo website at <http://www.tclaftco.com> to download the agenda.
2. **Pick Up a Hard Copy:** Copies will be available at the front counter of City Hall for those who wish to pick up the agenda in person.
3. **Email Request:** Send a request to sdelraza@sonoraca.org with your email address, and they will email you the agenda once it is complete.

We appreciate your understanding and cooperation during this transitional period.